Heckington Village Heritage and

Railway Museum
ECKINGTON Village Trust has restored
and maintains the Victorian character of

this Station building. The once redundant
bulidings have been restored to their former
splendour, housing a small museum of
railway artefacts and explaining the
importance of railways to rural life. The
collection includes artefacts relating to the
Great Northern, LNER and some items from
other regions, Another room in the building
is dedicated to the village heritage, while our
third room houses a working layout which
belongs to the local Railway Club.
Opening: Sunday and Monday on bank
holiday weekends from 12 — Spm. A small
admission charge applies. Further details:
www.heckingtonvillagetrust.org.uk
Available for private bookings on request.
Contact: heckingtonvillagetrust@gmail.com

Heckington 8-sail working windmill
HE windmill is open throughout the year, with
the sails turning and milling dependent on

wind conditions and demand for flour. Entrance
1o the windmill site is free, but an admission
charge is made to climb the mill tower. The Tea
Room will be open during mill opening hours
Opening times: Daily during school summer
holidays from 12 -5 pm. In autumn, winter and
spring the mill is open during the weekend in the
afternoon and Bank Holiday Mondays. For more
details of opening hours and special events call
the mill on 01529 461019, visit our website al
www.heckingtonwindmill.org or on Facebook.

8 Sail Brewery and Shop

HE 8 Sall Brewery shop is located adjacent

o the Windmill. Dedicated to the retail of
Lincolnshire Real Ales and Ciders. Open
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday from
11 - 4pm. Saturday & Sunday from 12 - dpm,

www.8sallbrewery.co.uk
01529 465308

Heckington Welcomes You

ECKINGTON in ane of an anclent group of
viliages on the western edge of the lens. They
lie along what was once the North Sea Coast.
People have lived here in the Stone Age,
Bronze Age, Roman and Saxon times. This
seemingly quiet village has played a full part in
local and national history and this trail leaflet
hopes to give you a chance to share in it. The trail
uncovers for you the places and events that lie
beneath the surface of an English village.
Hackington is a thriving viliage of close to 3,000
residents, It possesses a traditional village green
with a pub and busy high street with a selection
of shops and cales selling home cooked food.
The grounds of Heckington Hall host England's
longest continuously running village show, on the
last weekend in July every year.
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HECKINGTON’'S HERITAGE TRAIL

The windmill was huilt in
1836 a¢ a five sadl mill,
the cap and salls
wore destroyed in
2 pale In 1890
and it wan John
Pocklington
whe comverted
it to eight sails
in 1592 using
machinmery
from Skirbeck
mill In Boston,
Now  the  omly
eight wail windmill
In Western Exrope It
s fully working and
producing Bowr agala, The site

comprises the meill, hake house, shop umd Interpretation contre,
Tea rooms sod a micro-brewery, I 1982 a group of Heckingtan
Village Trust velunteers formed the Friends of Heckington
Windmill {(now the Heckingtan Windmill Trust) to care for it amd
open It the public.

Sleaford and Midlands Comnties Rathway and comprives @

conplete sef of Victorfan huildings imcluding o Ticket
Office Waiting Roow, Stenl By and Signalman \ howve. The muin
huitding cwrrently howse the Village Travt Herttage and Raiway
Musewm. The latter is muinly dedicated to the Great Northern and
ENER vaitwayy, thivugh there are elements front ather regions uy
well. The Muxewm iy eun by the Village Trast who restored the
huitdings and the Victorian First Claxs watlting room on the
sowth platform. The station & xtill active today, seeved by East
Midlands Trains

& The railway shation wus spened in 1859 by the Bovton,

The Pearoom was built (n 1590 by Charles Sharpe & Co
and was wved untll 192 2y a seed pea surting comyiley, &

with ity own dedicated siding, osing borse drawn wagoom

to prevest smoke sod steam contuminating the produce lmslde
and because they were cheaper. 1t set seed pess all over the
country, The Pearovm would have emploved many of the
village wansen | its heydas. It wus restored by the Village Trust
in 1979 and was weed as 2 tourist information, lecal craft
centre and tearsoms for many years, though it s sow o
residentlal baibding.

1800 by Robert Taylar to explodl the coming uf the new

rwifway. He ron & cowl delivery business wad reilway parced
delivery xervice from the hovel, The large rowwey were papalar with
the voviows vitlage organisations such as the Seciety for the
Provecution wf Folony and the Heckingron Foal Show Sociery, who
Wil keld meetings there. The Pearonm workery alve held their
Christmas parties there. It was one of elght public heuses in the
vilhage swutil it closed dows in 1962, It ix wow & private revidence.

a The Rahway Hoel, witk iy exsocaased stabbes, was by tn

When passing New Street if yoo glance ta yoor left you
will see 2 row of ten terraced houses, These were buidt by a
Jokn Packlingran reputedly to spodl the countryside slew

from the local doctoe™s howse, alier the doctor had once committed
Job 10 2 local asylum for @ short period,

Carner; so culled bevawse the. Cook family run the

Machamiths on thes site for many years. Tie duvines sl
thrives carvying ol repairs o furm machinery and other
ogricultural engineering work.

ﬂ On your left is the village Mackswith, located at Cook

ALY trunk road uatil 1982 whea the village's carreat

bypass was apened, On the oppasite corner bs the former

Roval Ok pab, which wus once & stage coach stap os the Newark
o Norwich route,

The High Street, crossing in front of you, was the main ﬂ

at Heckington Hull. This way bomght in J¥62 by William

Linle seho, with his brotherindew Herbert Ingram,
Jounded the Wassrand Lomdom News dn 1832 Listle was & model of
Victoriun energy wod philunthropy whe invented a patent sheep dip
amd txpe of stome tite that the Hall Is clad witk,

As you continue down Eastgate you pass sumbers
3559 which are the three oldest cottuges in the g
village, built some 580 years ago, Originally one

large, and for Ity time, grand bomse It was thatched amtil
the 1970%, Uiider the pebbledash the building is built of mod
and stud,

& O the right you can bk theowgh the wrought fron gates

can sev the old vitlage primary school. Buils in 1882, it

Oppesite the function of Exstgute and Cameron Strees you
clved in 1978, Now headguarters of Herisage Lincolnskire, @

ol school to the croms roads. Turs befl lnte Cowgate. The

two bungabows 1o vour left are on the site of Hecklagton's
gan works, Opened o 1560, gas wan prodoced from coal broaght
into the village on the newly opened railway, Before that (ke valy
lights were candles or wil lamps, The warks were demaolished in
1964 and gas wan plped bn from Seaford untll North Sea gus wis
introduced in the 1970's,

m Cross Cameron Street and follow the foutpath around the

in the rest af the village, were smail timber fromed coneges

infilled with clay, kniwn @y sewd and sewd, Right ow the

corner wf Cowgute, belind the (ron putes, stands voe of the
grews  housey of Heckington, The Manor Houve way aviginaily
called Buston Garth amd was home of the Boxton oe 51 Botolph family
in the 12-1500x,

One bunidred years ape most of the howses b Cowgate, e @

an the left, remains as one of the last mod and stad
cottages. 1t was alvo the lust bodlding in tue village to retain
Iy thatch, which was removed b the carty 1980°

Lok left into Comeron Street to see Singpaon s Butchery
which wav omer amather of the village pubs, culied the Red &
Cow, Tirly wary also the Sergeunty " Mexs during Warld War

Twe. Next b this iy o small row of fonr Alwes Homses extabliched in

1904 by Edwanid Godyon

@ Follow the read round inte Church Street. Toby cottage,

Parish Church, Built between 1305 and 1333, it wm

Iargely finznced by the then rectur Richard de Potesgrave
He was a wealthy member of the royal household, heéing chaplain
to Edward |, 11 and HI In that capacity be culiccted the body of
Edward 11 from Berkler Custlo where be had heen murdered.
Edward 111 actually vivited the chureh to inxpect the works in
Augiast 1330, The church |s often described as the Cathodeal of the
Fens. Apart from Ibs size, It Is alse (he finest and most complete
example of the “Decorated” style of church srchitecture provalent
during the loarteenth cemtury. 1t bs also (airly unbque us the vicar
was pronsoted to ‘Rectar’ in 2003, the only previoes rector heing
Richnrd de Potesgrave in 1309,  StAndrew’s church Is 3 Grade |
lsted huilding, and Is unmsaal i having twe Grade 2 listed grave
memorials in the churchyurd. Alvo by the small porth doer s the
gravestone, pikd for by public subseription, of Willkam Burbank,
formerly o scanan on board HMS Centanr. He was murdered on
Oth March IR3Y. Twesty-one year old Willinm Taylor of
Heckington wus consicted of the kiffing and hanged nine days later
#t Lincoln Castle.

@ You cun niw appreciate the full splemdour of StApdnew's

inverided vome in the wall recants the huilifing v the

‘House of Indusiry ', u workhewse. It harned diver in 1313

when aw elderly lady ook a B canifie uptaies to bod. I wax rebuily,
ot wes solid ine TRI7 mdd thvens Becume the Wikite Horse Tnm, which
was popadar with willagers lesving the charch afier Sunday serviees,
thowgh it closed i 1991 and the howse is now & privae residence.

Oppusite the church is Number 6/ Church Stivet. The @

station. 1t wus buldt in the year 1584 aod It was une of the

first palice statinns in the country, The arched window
which can be ween from the driveway of the adjacent Heckington
Farish Comncll Chambers bs 2ll that remalns of the ariginal cells
These were heated via # transfer from the constable’s own bousy
fireplace. This would have been parthculardy useful during the war
vedrs when the constable allegedly kept bis chickens b one coll and
Iels seed patstocs ln the other,

m The first howse on the right wan originally the village police

Ir wan oviginally built in 1835 av w Methodisr Chapel wnd

during Warld War Two hecume the NAAFL for all the
servicemen billeted in the local erea. It iv mow the Heckington Parish
Council Chambers, Next dovr iy & large wone honse set back fram
the road and hidden by mew develapments, This was tive ofd fithe barn
where the tithes of ome fensh af all crops were stved @y iy by the
church.

Tve resd brick boiding mext door o Awower an Charch Hinese, @

the previous chape (No 18 above). | s an impasing

The presont Methodist Chapel wis built bn 1965w replace
@ buiiding,

Untl the end of the 19t Cemtnry many howsey in
Heckington had thatched roufy wmd fire was an ever @
peevent prodless, The coffee shap and hairdressers sand on

the site of the Six Bells Inn, o lovely thatched building destrwyed

Ay fire dn 1958

The red village telephone box, an the edge of the
& Village Green, b5 naw protected s & grade 2 listed

huiMing.

The Victorian Alms Howsey were built in 1566 with &
begnest frow Heney Godson, @ wenltky vitlage hechelor, @
1 provide decent hames for widows of the parisk. They

repluced v row of thatched cottages given by the Taplor
fantily in the | 5ch comtury, two of wiich durmed down fw 1534

o the galde cod of which is a date sone murked T.H.

Ireland 1684, It s rveputed that I1he Infumous
highwuyman Diek Tuepin shept bere and war active in the
parish. He was eventually hanged in York for stealing three
horses fram Thomas Creasy of Heckington, A1 his trial he ssid
e frequented un inn called the Nags Head aoe mile fram the
centre of the viflage, Wax this i

@ The Last remalnling pab ko the vifage & the Nags Head,

on the site of en earlier Heckington Holl and o
gardens. The lone iy nawed after the Banks fumil).
They wore the lust accupants of the hatl,

The Diamond Jubiley Cottiges on your right weve bullt @

dating from FERzabethan or enrfler times. The

Cobham family became Lords of the Manur of
Heckington, 1a 164, during the English Civil War, Henry Lard
Cobbam und his brother George were implicated in 2 plot
agaimit King James L George was beheaded, but Henry
survived after pleading that James" Dather way his godfather,
The family died ont af the eod of the 171h cemtury when the hall
was dismantled, The stone from the ball may bave been recycled
tn basld the Nags Head wod » bosse in St Andren's Streetl

& Near this polat Is the site of Cobhum Hall,  mansion

Hates WAL Sor manvedd sy this was the site for compulsory
archery practice. This area wis cleared in 1815, &
destroying some Bromie Age hurial mownds whick
contained xpeaes and skelesons,

the home of Samuel Jessap, who at the time of his

denth dn 1817, beld the world record for pill taking.
According tn the Guinaess bool of Records, he took 226,94
pills wver twenty-one yeurs between 1791 and 1816 In 1804 be
swallowed an Jess that $1.59 (ahent 140 every day). This,
together with 40,000 bottles of medicine, kept him alive 1o the
ripe old age of 651

On the opposite uide of the road iy the lerge, yetluw-
bricked fromtage of the Vidage Hall In the centre can @
be seew the date vne. Muses Franks MRCS, the village

sivrgeons, built the batl af ks sole expense o land giver frow his
garden. Ax veen af the Ruilway Hotel, mery arganipations met in
pubx. Frauk s booll was built av @ Temperance Hull where meetings
conld be held without drinking

@ The Stone House on yoor keft, ar 24 High Street, wis
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